STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

DATE: April 8, 2010

TO: Parties & Intervenors

FROM: S. Derek Phelps, Executive Director, Connecticut Siting Council -f:.. :j_ 712
RE: DOCKET 370A-MR —The Connecticut Light & Power Ccmpany ion

for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the
Manchester Substation to Meekville Junction Circuit Separation Project in
Manchester, Connecticut. Petition for Reconsideration under C.G.S. §4-
181a(a).

On April 7, 2010, The Connecticut Light and Power Company (“CL&P”) filed a Petition for
Reconsideration of the Council’s Denial Without Prejudice of a Certificate for Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need for the Manchester Substation to Meekville Junction Circuit
Separation Project (“Petition™) pursuant to the provisions of C.G.S. §4-181a(a). The Petition will
be placed on the next Council agenda scheduled for May 6, 2010 for Council consideration.

Parties and intervenors are requested to submit statements of position to the Council with respect
to whether the Petition should be granted or denied on or before the close of business on April 26,
2010.
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NOTICE OF SERVICE

I hereby affirm that a photocopy of this document was sent to each Party and Intervenor
on the service list dated November 13, 2009 with method of service to each party and intervenor

listed via either e-mail or hard-copy on April 8, 2010.
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Lisa Fontaine
Custodian of Docket No. 370A-MR

Dated: April 8, 2010
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